

JORGE JUNIOR

Software Engineer

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Rio de Janeiro
Brazil

PHONE

+55 (21) 979424914

EMAIL

jorgejuniordev@gmail.com

DATE OF BIRTH

1998-04-27

NATIONALITY

Brazilian

LINKS

[Linkedin](#)

[Website](#)

SKILLS

HTML5

Bootstrap

Javascript / ES6 / CommonJS

MySQL

PHP

PROFILE

I am a full-stack developer with more than 6 years of experience in web development and infrastructure. I worked in many applications using PHP, Node, and Golang, but I am always willing and in fact even more motivated to work with other languages. I have solid knowledge in functional programming, OOP, DevOps, PHP, and JavaScript (Vue and React). I am interested in learning technologies, best development practices, TDD, and multi-platform development.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior Backend Developer, VerifyMyAge by Nucleus

London

Dec 2020 — Present

Build an identity solution for the future of the Internet starting with Age Assurance.

Our mission is to ensure 100% of 18+ end-users motionlessly and securely authenticate their age. Due to potential revenue loss, anything less is unacceptable, and as a team of e-commerce merchants, we are best positioned in the market to achieve this.

Fullstack Developer, Globo

Rio de Janeiro

Aug 2020 — Dec 2020

Develop services and solutions for internal Globo sectors.

- Vue.JS
- SharePoint
- Non-relational databases
- Javascript
- TypeScript

Software Engineer, Folha Dirigida

Rio de Janeiro

May 2020 — Aug 2020

Develop microservice solutions and transform bigger problems into multiple smaller ones

Laravel Framework



VueJS



Zend Framework



CSS3



Webpack



Mongo DB



ReactJS



Ruby on Rails



Typescript



Golang



LANGUAGES

Portuguese



English



Spanish



HOBBIES

Swimming, Video Games and
Traveling

Fullstack Developer, Benfeitoria

Rio de Janeiro

Jan 2019 — May 2020

Evolve the crowdfunding platform among the top 3 in Brazil in terms of API, WebApp and Workflow.

Programming teacher, Toti

Rio de Janeiro

Mar 2018 — Dec 2019

Teach web programming concepts to refugees with the aim of enabling them to the job market. The curricular grade includes HTML, CSS, JS and design thinking.

<https://toti.site>

PHP Junior Developer, Benfeitoria

Rio de Janeiro

Jan 2018 — Jan 2019

Evolve the crowdfunding platform among the top 3 in Brazil in terms of API, WebApp and Workflow.

Extension scholarship, CEFET-RJ

Rio de Janeiro

Mar 2017 — Dec 2017

Develop the system of seminars of the CEFET-RJ institution, managing students, subscriptions, generating certificates, and several other tasks. The system is live at eic.cefet-rj.br/seminarios.

Web Developer, Freelancer

Rio de Janeiro

May 2016 — Mar 2017

Develop websites and systems using HTML, CSS, SASS, JS, PHP with PSR and Automated tests, MySQL, Bootstrap 3, Laravel, Vue and AJAX. Starting DevOps with gulp, babel and webpack.

Trainee, Hostnet Internet

Rio de Janeiro

Apr 2015 — Apr 2016

Technical support trainee, aimed at web applications Linux, SSH, DNS, Web hosting, Virtualization and web applications made in: Magento, Joomla, Wordpress and Prestashop.

Development of internal and external tools such as [THIS ONE](#). At the end, it dured 1398 hours.

Freelancer, Web Developer

Rio de Janeiro

Feb 2014 — Apr 2015

Develop websites and systems using HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, MySQL, Bootstrap 2 and JQuery with AJAX.

EDUCATION

English Course, Wizard

Rio de Janeiro

2017 — 2018

Graduation - Advanced

**Bachelor, CEFET - Celso Suckow da Fonseca
Federal Center for Technological Education**

Rio de Janeiro

2016 — Present

Computer Science

**English Course, AACCC - Anglo American
Culture Center**

Rio de Janeiro

2015 — 2017

Teens Module

**Technical Course, FAETEC - Foundation for
Technical School Support**

Rio de Janeiro

2013 — 2015

Internet computing

COURSES

Product Owner, Mastertech

Mar 2020 — Apr 2020

FullStack Web, School of Net

Jan 2016 — Mar 2016

Laravel with AngularJs, code.education

Jan 2015 — Apr 2015